DISER - Released under the FOI Act - LEX 67939

s 22

UNCLASSIFIED

From:S 22

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 12:46 PM

To:S 22

Subject: Re: Incubator Support initiative - applications from S 47G [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Without prejudice.

s 47F
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s 47F

Regards,
s 22

s 22

s 22
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s 22

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From:

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 4:06 PM

To:S 22 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: S 47E(d) s 22

@industry.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Incubator Support Initiative -S 47C - application outcomes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear S 22

S 47F,s 47G
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S 47F, s 47G

Sincerely,
s 22

s 22

On 20 Jul 2020, at 11:02 am, AusIndustry - SB - Coordination® 47E() wrote:

DearS 22
Following up from my email on 13 July 2020, please see attached a formal response from Emma Greenwood.
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Please direct any responses toS 47E(d)

Kind Regards,
s 22

Executive Officer

AuslIndustry — Support for Business

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources
Phone s 22

Mobiles 22

Internet: ww w .business.gov.au |Subscribe to new s updates

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and conmunity. We pay our respect to themand their cultures and to the elders past and present.

UNCLASSIFIED

From:S 22

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 1:03 PM

To: AusIndustry - SB - Coordination S 47E(d)

Subject: Re: Incubator Support Initiative - s47G - application outcomes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Emma,
s 47F, s 47G

Sincerely,
s 22

s 22

On 10 Jul 2020, at 9:46 am, AusIndustry - SB - Coordination® 47E(d)

wrote:

DearsS 22 ,

Following up from my email yesterday, please see attached a formal response from Emma Greenwood.
Please direct any responses toS 47E(d)

Kind Regards,
s 22

Executive Assistant to Emma Greenwood

Ausindustry - Support for Business Executive
s22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 3:19 PM

To:S 22

Subject: RE: Incubator Support Initiative -S 47C application outcomes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
DearS 22

Thank you for your call earlier today.

I have been in touch with Emma Greenwood, unfortunately she is tied up at the moment, however she has let
me know, she expects to provide you with a formal response late this afternoon.

Thanks,
s 22

Executive Assistant to Emma Greenwood

Ausindustry - Support for Business Executive
s 22

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

From:S 22
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Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 12:24 PM

To: Greenwood, Emma <Emma.Greenwood@industry.gov.au>
Cc: Fredericks, David <David.Fredericks@industry.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Incubator Support Initiative -5 47C - application outcomes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Emma,
s 47F

Sincerely,

s 22

———————— Original message --------

From:® %2

Date: 8/7/20 11:01 am (GMT+10:00)

To: "Greenwood, Emma" <Emma.Greenwood(@industry.gov.au>
Cc: "Fredericks, David" <David.Fredericks@industry.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Incubator Support Initiative - S 47©
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Emma,
s 22

- application outcomes

Regards,
s 22

s 22

On 7 Jul 2020, at 5:25 pm, Greenwood, Emma <Emma.Greenwood(@industry.gov.au> wrote:

DearS 22
s 47F, s 47G
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S 47F,s 47G

Yours sincerely,

Emma

Emma Greenwood | Ag Head of Division

AuslIndustry —Support for Business

0261029451 | S22 | emma.greenwood@industry.gov.au

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.business.gov.au
UNCLASSIFIED

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 2:19 PM

To: Greenwood, Emma <Emma.Greenwood @industry.gov.au>

Cc: Fredericks, David <David.Fredericks@industry.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Incubator Support Initiative - S47G - application outcomes
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank you Emma, it is much appreciated.
s 47F

Again, thank you or your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,
s 22

s 22

On 2 Jul 2020, at 2:12 pm, Greenwood, Emma <Emma.Greenwood(@industry.gov.au>
wrote:

Dear$ 22

The departmentis in the process of finalising a response to your email, which | will
provide to you shortly.

Regards,

Emma

UNCLASSIFIED

From:S 22

Sent: Wednesday, 1July 2020 11:02 AM

To: Greenwood, Emma <Emma.Greenwood@industry.gov.au>

Cc: Fredericks, David <David.Fredericks@industry.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Incubator Support Initiative -S 47C - application
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outcomes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Emma,
s 47F

Sincerely,
s 22

s 22

On 23 Jun 2020, at 4:01 pm, Greenwood, Emma
<Emma.Greenwood(@industry.gov.au> wrote:

DearS 22

| write to acknowledge receipt of your emails of 19 June 2020 addressed

toS 22 and myself.

The department is considering the requests you have made in each email

and will get back to you with a response.

Should you wish to discuss further, | can be contacted on (02) 6102 9451 or

by email.

Regards,

Emma Greenwood | Ag Head of Division

Auslndustry —Support for Business

0261029451 | S22 emma.greenwood@industry.gov.au

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources |
www.business.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From:S 22

Sent: Friday, 19 June 2020 5:54 PM

To: Greenwood, Emma <Emma.Greenwood@industry.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Incubator Support Initiative -S 47C -
application outcomes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Emma,

Please advise whether $ 4’C  will finally be provided a statement of reasons

by the department.

Sincerely,
s 22

s 22

Begin forwarded message:

From:s??

Subject: Re: Incubator Support Initiative -5 *7®
- application outcomes

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: 19 June 2020 at 5:50:30 pm AEST

To: S 22

Cc: charlotte.tressler@industry.gov.au,

david.fredericks@industry.gov.au

His 22

Page 9 of 11


mailto:emma.greenwood@industry.gov.au
http://www.business.gov.au/

DISER - Released under the FOI Act - LEX 67939

s 47F

Regards,
s22

s 22

On 24 Feb 2020, at 2:12 pm, S 22
wrote:
His 22
Is there an ETA for the departments response to
our complaint and our query below?

Regards,
s 22

s 22

s 22
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